
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

February 27, 2020 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 359 Kilbourn Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new one story single family home. 
The home will replace an existing one story home and will be approximately 2650 sq. ft. The applicant 
stated they may try to save the chimney and the rounded bump out on the west side of the existing 
home. 

 

 40 Landsdowne Lane 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a garage bay, garage extension and a 
covered entry/foyer. The new garage bay will be located to the west of the existing garage and will be 
approximately 336 square feet. Approximately 240 square feet will be added to the front of the 
existing garage to allow for additional living space to the rear. The covered entry and foyer will be 
approximately 75 sq. ft. and will be located on the south side of the house. The applicant was 
approved for a variance by the Zoning Board on 2/17/2020 for the addition extending beyond the 
building line. 

 

 9 & 11 Skylight Trail 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home 
dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common 
wall. Lot 46 (#9 Alpine Ridge) will be 2000 sq. ft. and Lot 45 (#11 Alpine Ridge) will be 2000 sq. ft. 
The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 2/13/2020 MINUTES 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-13-20  pg. 1 
 

draft 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
February 13, 2020 

 
 
PRESENT 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, John Mitchell, David Wigg, Leticia Fornataro 
 

ALSO PRESENT 
Allen Reitz, Assistant Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board; Robert Koegel, Town 
Attorney 
 

ABSENT 
Kathleen Cristman, Paul Whitbeck 
 
Dirk Schneider opened the meeting at 6:45 pm. 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
The Board reviewed details of the upcoming reception in May for inventoried homeowners.  Bonnie Salem 
reviewed the list of invitees. Dirk Schneider has a speaker interested in attending.   

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 
 44 Parker Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation of an existing home. The renovation will 
include closing the breezeway between the garage and main house, replacing patio screens with 
windows and adding a new front door. 
 
The homeowners Jesse and Nicole Newman were present.  They have recently purchased a Don 
Hershey designed home and are looking to renovate.  They appreciate and want to preserve the 
original design and style of the home while renovating to enlarge the kitchen area into the present 
breezeway to create more living space. No work on the rear elevation will take place. The owners want 
to close in the breezeway and formalize the entry with a contemporary flush panel front door.  The 
former breezeway will be glassed in with long windows. All windows will be replaced in the style of the 
former windows in the home. 
 
Bonnie Salem made note of the fact that this is an inventoried home.  She suggested that proposed 
changes should be judged against the criteria for a Certificate of Appropriateness. Specifically, will the 
renovation remove the original design? Leticia Fornataro and Dirk Schneider commented that the 
proposed changes are respectful and appropriate to the original design. 
 
Mr. Newman that the red cedar siding from the breezeway will be salvaged to match the exterior of 
siding on the home. Thin trim will be placed around the window to maintain the feel of the original 
design.    
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the renovation to include closing in the breezeway and screened 
porch with windows and new walls as submitted.  Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-13-20  pg. 2 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOME 
 

 6 Rockdale Meadows 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 2313 sq. ft. and will be located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Steve Maynard was present to discuss the application with the Board.  
 
This is a ranch style home in the patio section of the development. 
 
The design elements will include slate colored vinyl siding with cultured stone, white trim and black 
roofing. 
 
The Board expressed concern about the massing on the left elevation and asked if a window could be 
added in the bathroom or garage. 
 
Mr. Maynard stated that he would talk to his clients about adding a window in the garage. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted with the recommendation that the 
addition of a window in the left elevation in the garage area be added. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes.   
 

 7 Stable View  

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 1796 sq. ft. and will be located in the Country Pointe Subdivision. 
 
Lou Massey of Mascot Builders was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The Board noted that the fireplace has a 2 ft. fireplace bump out that has a hanging appearance and 
that brackets be added to give the appearance of support.  Mr. Massey acknowledged that this is 
something they can do. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition of brackets being added 
to simulate the appearance of support for the fireplace design. 
 
David Wigg seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue – Five Below 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two business identification signs and a 
façade change. The main sign will be 75.5 sq. ft. and identify the business "Five Below" with 36" 
internally illuminated channel letters on a blue background. The walkway sign will be 4 sq. ft. and will 
match the main sign but will not be illuminated.  
 
Patty Ransco of Art Parts Sign was present.  It was noted that part of the application includes 
alterations to the front of the building including a color change. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-13-20  pg. 3 
 

 
All Ayes. 
 

INFORMAL REVIEW – DEMOLITION AND NEW BUILD – RETURNING 
 

 123 Sunset Boulevard 

The Applicant is returning for an informal review for the demolition of an existing home and the 
construction of a new two story home. The home will be approximately 4435 sq. ft. and will replace the 
current home at the above address. 
 
The architect, Jon Schick, was in attendance. 
 
Mr. Schick that the design had changed from the original submittal to include a change in square 
footage to give the neighbor more space.  The large two-story gable is replaced by a 3-dormer front 
elevation design. 
 
The Board members comments were as follows: 
 
Dirk Schneider expressed that the architect had listened to the comments concerning massing and he 
was happy to see the design of the home move forward so as not to encroach in the neighbor’s back 
yard. 
 
John Mitchell also reiterated that the Board’s concerns were heard and indicated that the new design 
could work. Mr. Mitchell stated that the size of the structure is “a bit of a push” but that he could 
support this design dependent on the materials which are chosen if they are of a simplistic nature.  
 
Bonnie Salem commented that although she approves of the simple design she still feels that the 
home is 2 ½ times larger than other surrounding homes.  She is concerned about setting a precedent 
where homes are introduced that do not fit the character of the existing neighborhood. She feels that 
this home still encroaches on the neighbors’ homes and is not consistent with this neighborhood. She 
expressed that this is not the right house for this site. 
 
Leticia Fornataro felt the design was an improvement on what was previously presented. 
 
Dave Wigg expressed that he can support the basic design but reserves judgement on approval until 
materials are presented.  

 
INFORMAL REVIEW – DEMOLITION  
 

 359 Kilbourn Road 

The Applicant has applied for a demolition permit to allow the demolition of a single family dwelling. 
This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). The demolition permit is to be issued on or 
after March 13, 2020. The structure is over 50 years old. This demolition has been advertised and a 
sign has been posted. 
 
No representative was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
Allen Reitz reviewed the application with the Board.  This is an application to demolish a home which 
has fallen into disrepair.  This demolition is not an action that the Board can block, however the Board 
feels this demolition will not have a negative impact on the neighborhood.  Mr. Reitz reviewed the 
elements of the previous design that the owner would like to preserve namely the large chimney and 
the curved porch area. The new home will fit into the footprint of the previous one.     
 
The Board commented that some detailing on the east elevation to break up the long flat plane is 
recommended. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 2-13-20  pg. 4 
 

       OTHER   
 
        Allen Reitz announced that the farmstead on 132 East Street is currently for sale and discussed   
        inquires that have been made regarding the zoning restrictions on this property.          
 
       REVIEW OF 1/23/2020 MINUTES 

 
 Bonnie Salem moved to approve the minutes of the 1/23/20 meeting with one change. Dirk Schneider    
 seconded.  
 
 All Ayes.  
 
 The meeting adjourned at 8:37 pm.   
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000019

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 359 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.18-3-2
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kim Bailey (Stahl Property Associates II)
Applicant: Kim Bailey (Stahl Property Associates II)

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new one story
single family home. The home will replace an existing one story home and will be approximately 2650
Sq. Ft. The applicant stated they may try to save the chimney and the rounded bump out on the west
side of the existing home.

Meeting Date: February 27, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed January 29, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128





40'-0"

102'-0"

192'-2"

15'-0"
12'-2"

70'-5"

206'-3 1
4"

103'-03
4"

KILBOURN ROAD

NEW
GARAGE

DRIVEWAY

1" = 30'

359 KILBOURN ROAD

PATIO







DN

FD

A-7.1

1
A-7.1

2

A-7

2

2

A-8

2

A-8

1

A-8

1

A-8

110

118

117

120

106

Stairs

F7

F7

F28

F28

F28

F32

F28

F19 F8

HB

HB

HB

HB

100

119

122

112

115

F28

F29

F21

F20

F21

F20

F21

F20

F21

F7

114

111

F28 F28

F28

134

10
'-5

"

11'-4"

14
'-9

"
1'

-1
0"

2'-2"

6'
-8

"

8'
-6

"

9'-7 1/2" 8'-8"

4'
-5

 1
/2

"
10

'-4
"

5'-8" 3'-4"

13
'-6

"

7'
-1

0"
5'

-6
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

 3
/4

"
7'

-0
 3

/4
"

5'
-8

"
6'

-1
0 

1/
4"

2'-2"

10
'-8

"

1'-11"

128

129

BENCH18" AFF

2660 GLASS
SHOWER DR

1'-3"

14'-7"

CDOW

CDOW

4'
-7

 1
/2

"

5'-2"

CDOW

127

BEDROOM
OFFICE

MASTER
CLOSET

MASTER
BR

CLST
6

BATH
3

CLST
1

CLST
2

BEDROOM
2

BATH
2

BEDROOM
1

LOUNGE

POWDER
ROOM

CLST

MASTER
TOILET

MASTER
BATH

PANTRY

MUDROOM

FRONT
ENTRY

KITCHEN
FAMILY

EXISTING BASEMENT WALLS, CEILING JOIST AND
SUBFLOOR IN SHADED AREA TO REMAIN.
EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR WALLS, CEILING 

JOIST AND ROOF SYSTEM TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING FIREPLACE AND CHIMNEY 
TO REMAIN.  REMOVE INTERIOR

BLOCKING AND PLASTER

LINE AT EXISTING FOUNDATION
AND EXISTING 1ST FLOOR JOIST SYSTEM

EXISTING FOUNDATION, SLAB FLOOR, 
AND WALLS TO REMAIN. REMOVE 

WINDOWS AND FRAME OPENINGS TO 
STANDARD SIZE. WILL REVIEW 

RESULTING CONDITION 
PRIOR TO ORDERING WINDOWS.

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF. NEW
ROOF TO BE REVIEWED WITH

CARPENTER PRIOR TO FRAMING

135

136

130

126 105

1'
-1

0"

4'
-3

 1
/2

"

61
'-7

"

21
'-9

 1
/2

"

11'-11"

26'-0"

24'-11"

8'
-0

"

CLST
4

CLST
5

LAUNDRY
RM

HALLWAY

125

READING
ROOM

5'-9"4'-10" 10'-8"

2'-2"

10
'-1

0"

109

F31 F31F30

104a104b

6'
-7

 1
/2

"

5 1/2" 5'-0 1/4" 3 1/2"1'-8"3 1/2" 4'-0 3/4" 3 1/2" 12'-4 1/2" 5 1/2"

0"3 
1/

2"
8'

-4
 1

/2
"

3 
1/

2"
10

'-8
"

3 
1/

2"
8'

-5
"

3 
1/

2"
10

'-8
"

3 
1/

2"
9'

-1
1"

3 
1/

2"
2'

-1
1 

1/
2"

5 
1/

2"
3'

-7
"

3 
1/

2"
4'

-0
 1

/2
"

5 
1/

2"

1/2" 9'-2" 12'-9 1/2" 4'-0"

5 1/2"
1/2"

3 1/2"

25'-2 1/2" 5 1/2"

5 1/2"

5 1/2" 11'-5 1/2" 5 1/2"

8'
-2

"
5 

1/
2"

2'
-0

"

F28

F28

9'
-1

"
9'

-3
"

.
5 1/2"

.
7'-5 1/2" 3 1/2" 11'-1" 3 1/2" 3 1/2" 2'-0" 3 1/2" 14'-7"

5 1/2" 16'-9 7/8" 8'-6 3/8" 7'-6 1/4"

5'-7" 5 1/2"

Cut Brick and repair 
as necessary

LINE OF RIDGE ABOVE

25'-7 1/2"

LINE AT EXISTING FOUNDATION
AND EXISTING 1ST FLOOR JOIST SYSTEM

CDIO

CDOW

CDOW

CDOW

CLST
6

CDOW

132

CDOW

107

3'-0" 3 1/2" 5'-1" 2'-3"

3'
-3

 1
/2

"

10
'-5

"
5'

-9
 1

/2
"

9'-3" 4'-6"

3 
1/

2"
10

'-1
0"

3 
1/

2"
5'

-0
"

3 
1/

2"
6'

-1
 3

/8
"

5 
1/

2"

3'
-7

 1
/4

"

7'-5 1/2" 3 1/2" 7'-1 1/2" 3'-11 1/2" 3 1/2" 9'-0 1/2" 3 1/2" 2'-0" 3 1/2"

3 
1/

2"
12

'-9
 1

/4
"

3 
1/

2"
6'

-4
 1

/8
"

3 
1/

2"

5 1/2" 5'-1 3/4" 10" 18'-4 1/4" 10"

104c

5'-6"

2'
-9

 5
/8

"
5'

-0
"

4'-10 1/2"

5 
1/

2"

2'
-0

"

101

2'-0 7/8"

/2 A-4/2 A-4

Metal and Glass 
Partitions  TBD

1
A-10

SD

SD

SD

SD

Combination 
Smoke/CO 2 
   Detector

3.5" Steel Post for Girder
Truss Posted to Foundadtion
Wall Below

3.5" Steel Post for GirderTruss 
Posted to Foundadtion Wall Below

2 Steps Down

Notes:
1.  All Smoke/CO2 Detectors to be Hardwired and
     Interconnected on Dedicated Circuit(s)

Header Above

(2) 2 x 10's G&N (3) 1 3/4" x 14" 2.OE LVL's  G&N

Fireblock Wall per 2015 IRC

(4) P.T. 2 x 6's G&N with
Galv Post Base and Cap

(3) P.T. 2 x 6's

See Section for 
Header Size

Louisville Attic Ladder
     R.O.  22 1/2" x 54"

Up

EXTERIOR WALLS 

< 3'-2"

< 4'-8"

< 5'-11"

< 7'-3"

(2) 2x4's

(2) 2x6's

(2) 2x8's

(2) 2x10's  OR  (3) 2x8's

G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS

G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS

G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS

G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS

Notes: 
1.  All Headers to be Glued and Nailed, Typ.
2.  All Headers to Have R-5 Minimum Rigid
     Insulation  on Interior Side

HEADER SCHEDULE

HB

F20F20

127
POWDER

ROOM

GARAGE

2
5

'-6
"

0"3 
1/

2"

.
5 1/2"

.
7'-5 1/2" 3 1/2" 11'-1" 3 1/2"

5 1/2" 16'-9 7/8"

4'-10 1/2"

5 1/2" 24'-0" 5 1/2"

9'-11 1/2" 5'-0" 9'-11 1/2"

5 
1/

2"

2'
-0

"
7'

-4
"

10
'-0

"
6'

-2
"

101

103

102

5 
1/

2"
25

'-2
 3

/8
"

3.5" Steel Post for GirderTruss 
Posted to Foundadtion Wall Below

2 Steps Down

Slope Floor to Doors 1/8"/Ft

4" Conc Slab w/ 6 x 6 W2.9/2.9  W.W.F.over 
6" Compacteded Washed Stone/Gravel Base

(2) 1 1/4" x 11 7/8"  1.3E 
LSL'x G&N

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

S  T  A  H  L

ASSOCIATES

Telephone   (585) 415-9882

Rochester, NY  14618

PROPERTY

1/4" = 1'-0"

A-4

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1120

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 T
O

:

35
9 

K
IL

B
O

U
R

N
 R

O
A

D

Issue Date

GAS

KB

No. Description Date

1/4" = 1'-0"A-7

FIRST FLOOR - AREA 11

1/4" = 1'-0"A-7

FIRST FLOOR - AREA 22



DN

A

A

A4

1

A4.1

1

A4.1

2

A4

2

C

C

D

D

1 1

2 2

3 3

6 6

-

---

-

---

5'-6"

110

118

117

120

106

Stairs

F7

F7

F28

F28

F28

F28

F28

F19 F8

F9

Hose Bib

Hose Bib

Hose Bib

Hose Bib

-

---

F20

124

104

-

---

100

119

122 123

112

115

F28

F29

101

F20

F21

F20

F21

F20

F21

F20

F21

F7

114

111

F28 F28

F28

113

10
'-5

"

9'
-1

1"

11'-4"

14
'-9

"
1'

-1
0"

2'-2"

6'
-8

"

8'
-6

"

9'-8" 8'-8"

4'
-6

"
10

'-4
"

5'-8" 3'-4"

10'-0" 5'-0"

13
'-6

"

7'
-1

0"
5'

-6
 1

/2
"

7'
-0

 3
/4

"
7'

-0
 3

/4
"

5'
-8

"
6'

-8
"

6'
-8

"

2'-2"

10
'-8

"

1'-11"

116

121

2'-1" 16'-0 5/8"

9'-3" 4'-6"

5'-6"

2'-2"

5'-7"

BENCH18" AFF

2660 GLASS
SHOWER DR

1'-3"

2'-6" 2'-6 1/4" 2'-2 3/4" 4'-1" 12'-4 1/2"

5'-3 3/4" 6'-0 1/4"

3'
-4

"
3'

-8
"

4'
-4

"

1'-8"

14'-7"
CTR DR BET. WALLS

10
'-8

"
8'

-5
"

10
'-8

"

2'
-2

"

CTR DR IN OPNG

12
'-8

 7
/8

"
6'

-4
 1

/8
"

4'-10 1/4"

4'-10 1/4"

9'-0 1/2" 2'-0"

4'
-7

 1
/2

"

5'-1 1/4"

CTR DR ON WALL

4'
-2

"

7'-4"

2'-7"

126

BEDROOM
OFFICE

MASTER
CLOSET

MASTER
BEDROOM

CLOSET
6

CLOSET
4

BATH
3

CLOSET
2

CLOSET
3

BEDROOM
TWO

BATH
2

BEDROOM
ONE

LOUNGE

POWDER
ROOM

CLOSET
1

MASTER
TOILET

MASTER
BATH

PANTRY

MUDROOM

FRONT
ENTRY

KITCHEN
FAMILY

GARAGE

EXISTING BASEMENT WALLS, CEILING JOIST AND
SUBFLOOR IN SHADED AREATO REMAIN.

EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR WALLS, CEILING 
JOIST AND ROOF SYSTEM TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING FIREPLACE AND CHIMNEY 
TO REMAIN.  REMOVE INTERIOR

BLOCKING AND PLASTER

LINE AT EXISTING FOUNDATION
AND EXISTING 1ST FLOOR JOIST SYSTEM

EXISTING FOUNDATION, SLAB FLOOR, 
AND WALLS TO REMAIN. REMOVE 

WINDOWS AND FRAME OPENINGS TO 
STANDARD SIZE. WILL REVIEW 

RESULTING CONDITION 
PRIOR TO ORDERING WINDOWS.

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF. NEW
ROOF TO BE REVIEWED WITH

CARPENTER PRIOR TO FRAMING

109a
10

'-5
"

109b

109c

B

B

5 5
4 4

CTR DR IN OPNG

103

102

2
'-5

"

130

131

127

125

105

CTR DR BET. WALLS

7'-5 1/2" 11'-1"
CTR DR ON WALL

1
'-1

0
"

4
'-4

 3
/8

"

10'-0"

25'-0"

8
7

'-2
 7

/8
"

2
6

'-0
"

37'-11"

2
1

'-9
 1

/2
"

11'-11"

26'-0"

24'-11"

8
'-0

"

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

S  T  A  H  L

ASSOCIATES

Telephone   (585) 415-9882

Rochester, NY  14618

PROPERTY

3/16" = 1'-0"

A2

FLOOR PLAN

1120

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 T
O

:

35
9 

K
IL

B
O

U
R

N
 R

O
A

D

Issue Date

GAS

KB

No. Description Date

3/16" = 1'-0"A4

02-TO 1st Sub Floor1



FIRST FLOOR
0"

TO 1st Floor Walls
9'-1 1/8"

TO Chimney
16'-2"

ROOF
18'-8 1/4"

F20

F19

F8

BATTENS SHOULD ARRAY 
EQUALLY FROM BOTH 
SIDES OF THE RIDGE

CENTER BRACKETS BETWEEN BATTENS

CENTER BATTENS ON 
ROOF CANAPY

CENTER BATTENS 
ON WINDOW Win/Dr RO Height

7'-2"

F26

F20
F21 F20 F21

APPROX. GRADEAPPROX.GRADE

METAL CANAPY BRACKET
TO BE PAINTED BLACK

(STYLE TBD)

RIDGE VENTING PER CODE REQUIREMENTS

EXISTING CHIMNEY TO REMAIN
COLOR TBD BY OWNER

VINYL BOARD AND BATTEN-
BATTENS TO BE 10" OC--ALIGN  

WITH BATTENS ABOVE
PAINT WHITE

VINYL/ALUMINUM TRIM
TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER

CONCRETE PORCH 
SLAB

STANDING SEAM BRONZE COLOR METAL ROOF

STANDING SEAM BRONZE COLOR METAL ROOF STANDING SEAM BRONZE COLOR METAL ROOF 

ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS 

(TYP)

EXISTING BRICK TO REMAIN
COLOR TBD BY OWNER

6" WHITE VINYL 
CORNERS (TYP)

6" VINYL FREEZE 
(TYPICAL)

F9

ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLES

6" VINYL FREEZE 
(TYPICAL)

FIRST FLOOR
0"

TO Foundation
-10"

00aTO Crawl
Footing

-4'-0"

BASEMENT
-7'-7 1/2"

BO Main Footing
-8'-10"

00-TO Main Footing
-8'-0"

BO Crawl Footing
-4'-10"

1

A-8

1

A-8

TO 1st Floor Walls
9'-1 1/8"

ROOF
18'-8 1/4"

Win/Dr RO Height
7'-2"

F7

F28F28F28
F21F20F21

STANDING SEAM BRONZE COLOR METAL ROOF

ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS (TYP)

RIDGE VENTING PER CODE REQUIREMENTS

APPROX. GRADE

7 1/2" / 
12"

EXISTING BRICK TO REMAIN
COLOR TBD BY OWNER

8" / 
12"

WHITE VINYL CLAPBOARD 
SIDING 5" EXPOSURE

WHITE VINYL CLAPBOARD 
SIDING 5" EXPOSURE ALL WINDOWS TO BE 100 SERIES ANDERSEN

PAINTED BLACK WITH WHITE TRIM

ALL WINDOWS TO BE 100 
SERIES ANDERSEN

PAINTED BLACK 
WITH WHITE TRIM

ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS (TYP)

6" VINYL FREEZE (TYPICAL)

10" SQUARE COLUMN

5" X 10" PILASTER

6" WHITE VINYL 
CORNERS (TYP)

ANDERSEN 100 SERIES DOOR
UNIT (BLACK WITH WHITE TRIM)

6" WHITE VINYL
FREEZE (TYP.)

RIDGE VENTING PER CODE REQUIREMENTSASPHALT SHINGLES

E E E
104b104c104a

8" / 12"

TO WALL
12'-0 3/4"

GRADE
-1'-4"

Notes:
1.  Provide "Ice and Water Shield" or Equal in All Valleys and
     at the Eaves from Edge to a Point 24" Inside of Exterior Wall
2.  Vapor Barrier Required Between Heated Living Space &
     Vented Unfinished Attic

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

S  T  A  H  L

ASSOCIATES

Telephone   (585) 415-9882

Rochester, NY  14618

PROPERTY

1/4" = 1'-0"

A-7

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

1120

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 T
O

:

35
9 

K
IL

B
O

U
R

N
 R

O
A

D

Issue Date

GAS

KSB

1/4" = 1'-0"A-3

NORTH ELEVATION1

1/4" = 1'-0"A-3

SOUTH ELEVATION2

No. Description Date



FIRST FLOOR
0"

TO 1st Floor Walls
9'-1 1/8"

ROOF
18'-8 1/4"

Win/Dr RO Height
7'-2"

F32F7F7

F28 F28F28F28F28

STANDING SEAM BRONZE 
COLOR METAL ROOF

M ETAL CANAPY BRACKET
TO BE PAINTED BLACK

ALUMINUM GUTTER

ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLES

4" WHITE VINYL
CORNERS (TYP)

RIDGE VENTING PER CODE REQUIIREMENTS

ANDERSEN 100 SERIES
WINDOWS--BACK FINISH 

WITH WHITE TRIM 

APPROX. GRADEAPPROX. GRADE

WHITE VINYL CLAPBOARD 
SIDING 5" EXPOSURE

WHITE VINYL CLAPBOARD 
SIDING 5" EXPOSURE

6" WHITE VINYL
FREEZE (TYP)

E E E E E E

ALUMINUM GUTTERS

GRADE
-1'-4"

FIRST FLOOR
0"

TO Foundation
-10"

TO 1st Floor Walls
9'-1 1/8"

ROOF
18'-8 1/4"

Win/Dr RO Height
7'-2"

7 1/2" / 
12"

ALUMINUM 
GUTTERS (TYP)

EXISTING BRICK TO REMAIN
COLOR TBD BY OWNER

ALL WINDOWS TO BE 100 
SERIES ANDERSEN

PAINTED BLACK 
WITH WHITE TRIM

STANDING SEAM BRONZE
COLOR METAL ROOF

RIDGE VENTING PER CODE REQUIREMENTSASPHALT SHINGLES

WHITE VINYL CLAPBOARD 
SIDING 5" EXPOSURE

10" SQUARE COLUMN5" X 10" PILASTERANDERSEN 100 SERIES DOOR
UNIT (BLACK WITH WHITE TRIM) 6" WHITE VINYL 

CORNERS (TYP)

6" WHITE VINYL
FREEZE (TYP.)

6" VINYL FREEZE
(TYPICAL)

STANDING SEAM BRONZE 
COLOR METAL ROOF

6" VINYL FREEZE 
(TYPICAL)

STEP AT FRONT PORCH

VINYL BOARD AND BATTEN-
BATTENS TO BE 10" OC

PAINT WHITE

F20 F21 F20 F21 F20 F29 F28 F28

E E

STEP AT FRONT PORCH

6" / 1
2"

4 1/2" / 12"

TO WALL
12'-0 3/4"

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

S  T  A  H  L

ASSOCIATES

Telephone   (585) 415-9882

Rochester, NY  14618

PROPERTY

1/4" = 1'-0"

A-7.1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

1120

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
S

 T
O

:

35
9 

K
IL

B
O

U
R

N
 R

O
A

D

Issue Date

GAS

KB

1/4" = 1'-0"A-3

EAST ELEVATION1

1/4" = 1'-0"A-3

WEST ELEVATION2

No. Description Date















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000020

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 40 Landsdowne Lane  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.11-1-16
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Hammert, Warren C
Applicant: Randall Peacock

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a garage bay, garage
extension and a covered entry/foyer. The new garage bay will be located to the west of the existing
garage and will be approximately 336 square feet. Approximately 240 square feet will be added to the
front of the existing garage to allow for additional living space to the rear. The covered entry and foyer
will be approximately 75 square feet and will be located on the south side of the house. The applicant
was approved for a variance by the Zoning Board on 2/17/2020 for the addition extending beyond the
building line.

Meeting Date: February 27, 2020







RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed February 20, 2020
 

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B20-000023

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 9&11 Skylight Trail 
Tax ID Number: 192.06-1-24 &192.06-1-23
Zoning District: 
Owner: S&J Morrell Builders Inc.
Applicant: S & J Morrell

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new
town home dwelling. The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a
common wall. Lot 46 (#9 Alpine Ridge) will be 2000 sq. ft. and Lot 45 (#11 Alpine Ridge) will be 2000
sq. ft. The town homes will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development.

Meeting Date: February 27, 2020



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pit tsford GIS

Printed October 17, 2019

The in for mation depicted on th is  m ap is representational and should be
us ed for genera l re fer ence purposes only.  No warr anties, expres sed or
im pl ied, are provided for the data or its use or in terpr etation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514





Platinum Gray Cape Code 
Gray

Antique 
Parchment Tuscan Clay Mystic Blue

Color

Building Step

= Side Load Garage

No development agricultural zone

X

X

X
X





REF.

BATH
#2

MASTER
BATH

9’ -4” x 13’ -2”

LAUNDRY
10’ -4” x 6’ -4”

2 CAR
GARAGE

20’ -2” x 23’ -0”

DINING
ROOM

15’ -10” x 12’ -10”

COVERED
DECK

15’ -2” x 9’ -0”

COVERED
PORCH

Study
11’ -6” x 11’ -0” 

FOYER

MASTER
BEDROOM
14’ -0” x 15’ -0”

BEDROOM #2
12’ -2” x 13’ -6”

GREAT  ROOM
22’ -6” x 18’ -4”

KITCHEN
8’ -6” x 14’ -6”

FI
RE

PL
AC

E

ENTRY

W.I.C.
7’ -6” x 9’ -6”

W

D

LIN.

DN

Closet

Co
at

PANTRY

CUBBIES (OPT.)

O
PT

.
W

IN
D

O
W

 

Opt.
SINK

SEAT

LI
N

EN

2,000 Sq Ft
GraceTHE



*30603060 5060

30603060 4060E E30603060 5060

30563056
EE

3
0

5
6

3
0

2
0

3
0

2
0

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

2/62/6

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/4

3/0

3/0

2/0

LINEN

46'-2" 4"

4'-8"

1
3

'-2
"

PI
TC

H
 F

LR
. 

3
"

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE

  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

485 S.F.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"

NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS & 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WALLS

FIRST FLOOR PLAN     2000 S.F.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

WALK

WALK

54 SF

12'-6"21'-2"7'-6"5'-0"

10'-7"10'-7" 6'-6"6'-0"

2
'-0

"

6
8

'-2
"

2
2

'-6
"

8
'-2

"

4
5

'-8
"

1
7

'-1
0

"
1

8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
6

'-2
"

7
'-0

"
5

'-8
"

1
1

'-1
0

"
6

'-0
"

2
'-1

1
"

2
'-9

"
3

'-5
"

2
'-9

"

31'-0"

14'-8"16'-4"

7'-2"8'-0" 7'-4"7'-4"7'-11"8'-5"

HIGH-LOW RODS

6'-6"3'-6"4'-8"2'-2"3'-8"3'-0"4'-1"6'-9"11'-10"

8'-11"

1'-
0"

6'-0"

1'-
11

 1
/8
"

5'-
0"

2
1

'-7
 1

/4
"

1
3

'-4
"

8
'-3

 1
/4

"

7'-9"12'-11"

3
'-0

"

10'-3 3/4" 5'-8" 2'-1"

13'-0"

5'-8"2'-7"4'-9"

2
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

7
'-0

"
3

'-0
"

3
'-4

"

1
1

'-1
 3

/8
"

1
3

'-3
"

8
'-2

"

2
3

'-6
"

3
'-0

"
4

'-2
"

3
'-1

0
"

3
'-1

0
"

1
1

'-0
"

3
'-6

"

9'-5"

1
0

'-0
"

4
'-2

"
3

'-6
"

4
'-2

"

4
'-7

 1
/2

"
4

'-3
 1

/2
"

1
0

/0
x7

/4
 O

PG
.

4/6 ARCH OPG.

3/0 ARCH OPG.

M.T.

M.T.

DN.15 R.

FAN

MIR.

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

W
A
LL

 C
A
B
S
 (
O

PT
.)

W

D

4/6

L/T

DW

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

RAIL

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL
OR EQ.

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

D.V.G.F.P.

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

1
4

'-4
"

7'-6"

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

2- 11 7/8" M'LAM

1
'-0

"

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

92'-2"

94'-2"

4"

28'-8"

3
6

'-8
"

3
6

'-8
"

- PER 2015 IRC SECTION R302.6
  DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION:

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL CAVITY
ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED
ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS (INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS,
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING SHALL BE CORROSION RESISTANT.
FASTENERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED GALV. MEETING ASTM A153 STANDARDS
& CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM A653 G185 SHEET STANDARDS.

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS.  UNDER STAIR
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2" GYP. BD
PER 2015 IRS SECTION 302.7

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
-

FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2015 IRC SECTION R302.13 FOR -
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

(opt.)

2'-8" 2'-4"

FLUSH
ENTRY

FLUSH
ENTRY

11'-0"

Owner's
Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2
Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Owner's
Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Closet

Covered
Deck

cubbies

ref.

cathedral ceiling

cathedral ceiling

(opt.)
(opt.)

3/0 PKT. DR.

20'-8"8'-0"5'-0"

8
'-2

"

46'-2"2'-0"

15'-2"

2856

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0

2/6

2/02/02
'-1

"

3'-
6"

3
'-0

"

2'-7 1/4"

3'-11"

7/0

MIR.

FAN

SHR.
3/0 x 6/0

(INC. SEAT)

SEAT

141 SF

3/0

FLAT CEIL.

2
- 

9
 1

/4
" M

'LA
M

FALSE WALL ABOVE

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '3'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '5'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

1
9

'-4
"

2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW
SEE DETAIL SHEET 9

TRUSS
BEARING

WALL

3
0

5
6

3
0

5
6

*

4
'-2

"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2
4

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

2
x6

 C
.J

.

D
8

C
8

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '2'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

2
- 

2
x1

0

DRIVE

TRUSS BEARING WALL

RAIL

3-11 7/8" M'LAM IN
12" x6" BOX BEAM

1'-0"

4'-8"1
'-0

"

3
'-5

"
9

'-1
1

"

8'-2" 4'-2" 2'-4"
4"
2'-4"

2'-10" 2'-10"

1
2 WALL

W/ WD. CAP
5' HIGH

11'-2"

5'-8"

5'-7"

6"x6" COL.

FW
G

 6
0

6
1

1
R 210 SF

362 SF

377 SF

117 SF

146 SF

117 SF

185 SF

47 SF

63 SF

82 SF

63 SF

Covered
Walkway

3
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M
S

M
.T

. 3/0

2
'-6

"

6
"

3
'-4

"

2/4

3/0 PKT. DR.

Open
Deck

131 SF

8
'-0

"

15'-8"

4"4'-10"3'-6"

ELEC. 3/0

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

8'-0" R.O. WIND. HT.

ELEC.
3/0

FR. DRS.

UNIT 45

* 3056 30565056

3056 30564056 EE 3056 30565056

3056 3056
E E

3
0

5
6

3
0

2
0

3
0

2
0

3
0

1
4

 O
/

3
0

1
4

 O
/

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

TR
. 

G
L.

 O
/

2/6 2/6

2/6

2/6

2/6

2/4

3/0

3/0

2/0

LINEN

46'-2"
PI

TC
H
 F

LR
. 

3
"

2 CAR GARAGE
- 4" CONC. FLR. w/ 6"x6"-10/10 MESH

  FIREPROOF CLG. w/ 1 LAYER 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W.
  & WALLS w/ 1/2" TYPE "X" D.W. @ HOUSE SIDE
  & 5/8" TYPE "X" D.W. @ GAR. SIDE

- 6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER BELOW SLAB

485 S.F.

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CEILING HTS. TO BE  9'-1 1/8" U.O.N.
WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE 7'-4 1/2" U.O.N. 
APPLIANCES PER CONTRACT

INTERIOR  WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -24" O.C. U.O.N. 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -24" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

1/4"=1'-0"
NOTES:

UNSPECIFIED HDRS. TO BE 2-2x8 MIN.AT 2x4 WALLS & 3-2x8 AT 2x6 WALLS

FIRST FLOOR PLAN     2000 S.F.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

E

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM 2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

WALK

WALK

54 SF

12'-6" 21'-2" 7'-6" 5'-0"

10'-7" 10'-7"6'-6" 6'-0"

2
'-0

"

6
8

'-2
"

2
2

'-6
"

8
'-2

"

4
5

'-8
"

1
7

'-1
0

"
1

8
'-1

0
"

9
'-0

"

4
'-1

0
"

4
'-2

"
6

'-2
"

7
'-0

"
5

'-8
"

1
1

'-1
0

"
6

'-0
"

2
'-1

1
"

2
'-9

"
3

'-5
"

2
'-9

"

7'-11" 8'-5"

HIGH-LOW RODS

6'-6" 3'-6" 4'-8" 2'-2" 3'-8" 3'-0" 4'-1" 6'-9" 11'-10"

8'-11"

1'-0"

6'-
0"

1'-11 1/8"

5'-0"

2
1

'-7
 1

/4
"

1
3

'-4
"

8
'-3

 1
/4

"

7'-9" 12'-11"

3
'-0

"

10'-3 3/4"5'-8"2'-1"5'-8" 2'-7" 4'-9"

2
'-1

0
"

5
'-4

"

7
'-2

"
3

'-0
"

3
'-4

"

1
1

'-1
 3

/8
"

1
2

'-3
"

9
'-2

"

2
3

'-6
"

3
'-0

"
4

'-6
"

3
'-6

"
3

'-1
0

"

1
1

'-0
"

3
'-2

"

9'-5"

1
0

'-2
"

4
'-2

"
3

'-2
"

4
'-6

"

4
'-7

 1
/2

"
4

'-3
 1

/2
"

1
0

/0
x7

/4
 O

PG
.

4/6 ARCH OPG.

3/0 ARCH OPG.

M.T.

M.T.

DN.15 R.

FAN

MIR.

3/4 HR. DR.
w/ S.C.

W
A
LL

 C
A
B
S
 (
O

PT
.)

W

D

4/6

L/T

DW

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

RAIL

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

ACCESS ABV.
22"x30" MIN.

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2-
 9

 1
/4
" M

'LA
M

D.V.G.F.P.

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

1
4

'-4
"

7'-6"

2- 9 1/4" M'LAM

2- 11 7/8" M'LAM

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

2-2x10 IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

28'-8"
3

6
'-8

"

3
6

'-8
"

- PER 2015 IRC SECTION R302.6
  DWELLING-GARAGE SEPARATION:

ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO INCLUDE PLYWOOD FILLER AS REQ'D TO FILL CAVITY
ALL FRAMING AT DECKS TO BE PRESSURE TREATED
ALL FASTENERS AND CONNECTORS (INCL. JST. HANGERS, POST BASES, NAILS, SCREWS,
OR BOLTS) AT DECKS OR OTHER LOCATIONS EXPOSED TO WEATHERING SHALL BE CORROSION RESISTANT.
FASTENERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR HOT DIPPED GALV. MEETING ASTM A153 STANDARDS
& CONNECTORS MEETING ASTM A653 G185 SHEET STANDARDS.

ENCLOSED ACCESSIBLE SPACE UNDER STAIRS SHALL HAVE WALLS.  UNDER STAIR
SURFACE AND ANY SOFFITS PROTECTED ON THE ENCLOSED SIDE W/ 1/2" GYP. BD
PER 2015 IRS SECTION 302.7

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-

FLOOR SYSTEM MEETS REQUIREMENTS PER 2015 IRC SECTION R302.13 FOR -
FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS.

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED
 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8
AND SECTION R312.1.1

(opt.)

2'-8"2'-4"

FLUSH
ENTRY

FLUSH
ENTRY

11'-0"

Owner's
Bedroom

Kitchen

Study

Bath 2
Entry

Laundry

Bedroom 2

Foyer

Covered
Porch

Owner's
Bath

Dining Area

 Great Room

Pantry

Closet

Covered
Deck

cubbies

ref.

cathedral ceiling

cathedral ceiling

(opt.)
(opt.)

stepped ceiling

3/0 PKT. DR.

20'-8" 8'-0" 5'-0"

9
'-2

"

2856

3/0 PKT. DR.

TU
B

2
/8

 x
 5

/0

2/6

2/0 2/0 2
'-1

"

3'-6"

3
'-0

"

2'-7 1/4"

3'-11"

9/6

MIR.

FAN

SHR.
3/0 x 6/0

(INC. SEAT)

SEAT

141 SF

3/0

10'-1 1/8" CEIL. HT.

FLAT CEIL.

2
- 

9
 1

/4
" M

'LA
M

2'-0"
TYP.

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '3'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '5'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

1
9

'-4
"

2 HR. SEPARATION WALL BELOW
SEE DETAIL SHEET 9

TRUSS
BEARING
WALL

3014 O/ 3014 O/5014 O/

3
0

5
6

3
0

5
6

3014 O/ 3014 O/5014 O/

*
3014 O/ 3014 O/4014 O/

4
'-6

"

2-9 1/4" M'LAM IN
10" x12" BOX BEAM

2
4

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

2
x6

 C
.J

.

D
8

C
8

GIRDER TRUSS TYPE '2'
SEE DETAILS SHEET 5

2
- 

2
x1

0

DRIVE

TRUSS BEARING WALL

3-11 7/8" M'LAM IN
12" x6" BOX BEAM

8'-3" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.

1'-0"

4'-8" 1
'-0

"

3
'-5

"
1

0
'-1

"

8'-2"4'-2"2'-4"

2'-10"

1
2 WALL
W/ WD. CAP
5' HIGH

8'-3" R.O. TR. WIND. HT.
6'-11" R.O. WIND. HT.

5'-7"

6"x6" COL.

FW
G

 6
0

6
1

1
R210 SF

362 SF

377 SF

117 SF

146 SF

117 SF

185 SF

47 SF

63 SF

82 SF

63 SF

Covered
Walkway

3
-9

 1
/4

" M
'LA

M
S

M
.T

.3/0

2
'-6

"

6
"

3
'-4

"

2/4

3/0 PKT. DR.

1'-8" 2'-10" 3'-6"

LIN.
1/6

Closet

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

s

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0
2
0

A
2
0
-0

0
5

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-4

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 U
ni

ts
 4

5
 &

 4
6

U
ni

ts
 4

5
 &

 4
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

VINYL CEDAR
SHAKE SIDING

VINYL CEDAR
SHAKE SIDING

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

12

7

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

2856

285630563056

30563056

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED
RAKES

1
2
'-3

 1
/4

" F
IR

S
T 

FL
R
. 
TO

 T
O

P 
O

F 
TR

IM

1
6
'-0

"

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

EE

EE

2'x2'
DIAMOND SHAPE

WINDOW W/ 4" TRIM

2'-0"x2'-0"
DIAMOND SHAPE

WINDOW W/ 4" TRIM

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX BEAM

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 45           2000 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION - LOT 46            2000 S.F.

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "VWD 210 SERIES" DOUBLE-HUNG, LOW-E
           - DOORS TO BE "THERMA-TRU" OR EQ.

           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

1/4"=1'-0"

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.
SEPARATION WALL PER
2015 IRC SECTION R302.2.2
(EXCEPTION)

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT

WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

CONC. PORCH FLUSH W/
INTERIOR FLOOR.  SLOPE

AWAY FROM BUILDING

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

ROOF SHINGLES

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

1'-6"

1
'-4

"
9
'-1

 1
/8

"

4" THICK CONC. SLAB
AT COVERED WALKWAY

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/
1xCAP

1x8 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

9
'-1

 1
/8

"
1
1
 1

/2
"

9
'-0

"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

T.O.CONC.

T.O.FTG.

1x10
TRIM

1x10
TRIM

1x4
TRIM

8
'-8

 5
/8

"

T.O.PL.

T.O.GARAGE BLOCK

TR. GL.

TR. GL.

1x4
TRIM

1x6
TRIM

12

7

ELEC. LT.

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

FWG 60611R

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

ELEC. LT.

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

3056

30203020

30563056

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

3-2x12 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

12

5

FLASH

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

4050
E

3014 3014TR. GL. O/

6

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

6"

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

1
'-4

"
6
'-1

1
"

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

LINE OF ROOF
BEYOND

2 CRS. SASH

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

1x4 TRIM O/
1x12 TRIM W/

1xCAP

ELEC. LT.

4050
E

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

Fr
on

t 
El

ev
at

io
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0
2
0

A
2
0
-0

0
5

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 M
od

el
M

od
el

 -
 U

ni
ts

 4
5
 &

 4
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



RAIL

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3-P.T. 2x12
BELOW FL. JSTS.

T.O.FTG.

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

3-P.T. 2x12
BELOW FL. JSTS.

3060 5060 3060

3060306030603060

3060306030603060

306050603060

50604060

40605060
E E

EE E

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA

W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

6" C.B.

GRADE VARIES

*

*

VINYL SIDING
12" x6" BOX BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

6"x6" COL.

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FIRE RETARDANT P.W. DECKING
4'-0" EACH SIDE OF 2 HR.

SEPARATION WALL PER
2015 IRC SECTION R302.2.2

(EXCEPTION)

4'-0"4'-0"

2 LAYERS OF 58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. AT
UNDERSIDE OF SOFFIT
WITH VINYL SOFFIT COVER OVER

REAR ELEVATION                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

4050
E

*

*

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

4050
E

8
'-0

"

3056
E

3056
E

3056
E

FWG 60611R

ELEC. LT.

FWG 6080R

RIDGE VENT

ROOF SHINGLES

1x2 ON 2x8
ALUM. WRAPPED RAKES

6" C.B.

FLASH

FLASH

GRADE VARIES

20"x20" TAPERED COL. W/
TRIM

12

5

3060

RAIL

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

"FYPON" NO. 128600
OR EQ.

3/0 DR.
w/ 263SL

OR EQ.

VINYL SIDING

10" x12" BOX BEAM

12" x6" BOX BEAM

6"x6" COL.

3-2x12 P.T. JST.
IN 6"x12" BEAM

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION                
1/4"=1'-0"

ALL FOOTINGS MUST BEAR ON FIRM,
UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOILS OR

ENGINEERED FILL 42" MIN. BELOW ADJACENT
GRADE.  ON SITE SOIL USED AS ENGINEERED FILL
SHALL BE FREE OF DELETERIOUS MATERIALS WITH
NO PARTICLES GREATER THAN 3".  FILL SHALL BE

PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS NOT TO EXCEED 8" IN
DEPTH AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM

DRY DENSITY PER ASTM DI557 AT MOISTURE
CONTENTS WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM

6x6 P.T. WD, POST
O/ 18" DIA. CONC. FTG.
W/ SIMPSON LCB66 POST BASE
TO 3'-6" BELOW GRADE MIN.
(TYP. AT DECK LOCATIONS)

HANDRAIL NOTES:
-HANDRAILS TO BE 34"-38" ABV. THE SLOPED

 PLANE TO BE CONTINUOUS FULL LENGTH OF STAIR.
-HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO 2015 IRC SECTION R311.7.8

AND SECTION R312.1.1

30203020

6

STONE VENEER
8

'-0
"

D.V.G.F.P.
& FLUE

FLR. O/ W/ R-30 INS.

1x10 TRIM

3
'-6

"
M

IN
.

6" TRIM

1
'-4

"
9

'-1
 1

/8
"

FIRST FLOOR

T.O.PL.

HEEL HT.

LINE OF CEIL.
BEYOND

4" TRIM

2 CRS. SASH

6"

7
'-4

 1
/2

"

5" K.G. ON 1x8
ALUM. WRAPPED FASCIA
W/ METAL DRIP EDGE

3056

10" x12" BOX
BEAM

ELEC. LT.

1x10
TRIM

C
K

H
 
A

r
c
h
i
e
c
t
u
r
e
,
 
P

.
A

.

C
o
p
y
r
i
g
h
t

A
l
l
 
r
i
g
h
t
s
 
r
e
s
e
r
v
e
d
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

R
ea

r 
El

ev
at

io
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
0
2
0

A
2
0
-0

0
5

M
or

re
ll 

B
ui

ld
er

s

Pi
tt

sf
or

d,
 N

.Y
.

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

fa
x-

 (5
85

) 2
49

-1
33

3
e-

m
ai

l- 
C

K
H

en
ne

ss
ey

@
fr

on
tie

rn
et

.n
et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

A
lp

in
e 

R
id

ge
 -

 M
od

el
M

od
el

 -
 U

ni
ts

 4
5
 &

 4
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
c


	01 Agenda_2020-02-27
	02 Minutes_2020-02-13
	03 359 Kilbourn Rd House DRB Submittal Packet
	359 Floor Plan
	359 Kilbourn East West Elevations
	359 Kilbourn North South Elevations
	359 Kilbourn pictometry
	359 Kilbourn Rd Front Picture
	359 Kilbourn Rd house app
	359 Kilbourn Rd Rear Picture
	359 Kilbourn Rd RN
	359 Kilbourn Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	345 Kilbourn Rd. combined.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Rd. Pictometry
	345 Kilbourn Rd. RN
	345 Kilbourn Rd. app
	KilbournRoad_345_front
	KilbournRoad_359_front1
	KilbournRoad_365_front
	KilbournRoad_366_front
	345 Kilbourn Plans

	345 Kilbourn Rd DRB Submittal Packet2.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Rd Garage DRB Submital Packet
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic1.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic2.pdf
	345 Kilbourn New Garage app
	345 Kilbourn Rd Garage change app
	345 Kilbourn Site Plan Garage Deck
	345 Kilbourn Rd. combined.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Rd. Pictometry
	345 Kilbourn Rd. RN
	KilbournRoad_359_front1
	KilbournRoad_365_front
	KilbournRoad_366_front


	Garage West
	View East
	View North Eest 3D
	View North West 3D
	View South
	345 Kilbourn Rd Garage DRB Submital Packet.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic1.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Garage pic2.pdf
	345 Kilbourn New Garage app
	345 Kilbourn Rd Garage change app
	345 Kilbourn Site Plan Garage Deck
	345 Kilbourn Rd. combined.pdf
	345 Kilbourn Rd. Pictometry
	345 Kilbourn Rd. RN
	KilbournRoad_359_front1
	KilbournRoad_365_front
	KilbournRoad_366_front




	04 40 Landsdowne Ln DRB Submittal Packet
	40 Landsdown Ln RN
	40 Landsdown Survey
	40 Landsdowne Ln app
	40 Landsdowne Ln Pictometry
	LandsdowneLane_36_front
	LandsdowneLane_40_front
	LandsdowneLane_40_side
	LandsdowneLane_41_front
	LandsdowneLane_42_front
	40 Landsdown Lane Addition Drawings
	MyImage002
	MyImage003


	05 9 & 11 Skylight Trail DRB Submittal Packet
	9&11 Skylight Dr App
	9&11 Skylight Dr Elevations
	A20-005 Alpine Ridge Unit 45-LOT 45 FIRST FLOOR MODEL
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 FIRST FLOOR MODEL


	A20-005 Alpine Ridge Unit 45-LOT 45 FRONT ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 FRONT ELEVATION


	A20-005 Alpine Ridge Unit 45-LOT 45 REAR ELEVATION MODEL (3)
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 REAR ELEVATION



	9&11 Skylight Dr Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 FIRST FLOOR MODEL


	9&11 Skylight Dr FRONT ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 FRONT ELEVATION


	9&11 Skylight Dr REAR ELEVATION
	Sheets and Views
	LOT 45 REAR ELEVATION


	4 & 6Alpine Ridge Model DRB Submittal Packet.pdf
	Alpine Ridge Lot Color Map

	4 & 6Alpine Ridge Model DRB Submittal Packet
	Alpine Ridge pictometry
	Alpine Ridge RN Map

	4 & 6Alpine Ridge Model DRB Submittal Packet.pdf
	Alpine Ridge Floor Plans
	Plan A Grace Final1
	planB CascadeFinal1

	Alpine Ridge Lot Color Map
	Alpine Ridge Model Front Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Alpine Ridge FRONT ELEVATION MODEL (2)


	Alpine Ridge Model Rear Elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Alpine Ridge REAR ELEVATION MODEL (3)


	Alpine Ridge pictometry
	Alpine Ridge rendering
	Alpine Ridge RN Map
	Model-Alpine Ridge Floor Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Alpine Ridge DRB Plans







